# Hiteon PTC General Meeting Minutes February 17, 2021

**Present:** Kim Rivers, Kristin Glover, Joni Epstein, Danielle Kolp, Amy Fabian-Crump, Ashleigh Hendrick-Horner, Rebecca Kanarek, Meghan Warren, Stradivari Sibulboro, Andy Weibel, Vanessa Flesuras, Patrick Fear, Jennifer Johnson

#### **Discussion Topics**

- 1. Principal's Report
  - a. Hiteon staff came together to say "Thank You" to the Hiteon community for their continued support. The video was sent out earlier today.
  - b. Thank you to the PTC for their support with the collaboration of purchases of technology Apple tv set ups and individual student bins.
  - c. Discussion on what return to school in person learning will look like at Hiteon.

## 2. Budget Update

- a. PTC has been able to support endeavors for return to school and in supporting updating technology into classrooms.
- b. PTC treasurer is looking for an apprentice to take on the position at the end of the school year. If you or anyone you know would be interested in the treasurer position, please let Joni or any of the PTC board know.

### 3. Dining For Dollars

- a. Upcoming D4\$ fundraiser at Mod Pizza will be on Tuesday, March 2nd.
  - i. Keep an eye out for details in the upcoming newsletter and on PTC facebook page.
- 4. Fun Run Planning Committee Opportunity
  - a. Virtual Fun Run planned to be held in the beginning of May.
  - b. If anyone is interested in being part of the Fun Run committee, email VP-1 Danielle at <a href="mailto:vp1fundraising@hiteonptc.org">vp1fundraising@hiteonptc.org</a>.
  - c. Next committee meeting date will be posted on PTC facebook page.

#### Science Fair

- a. A virtual Science Fair will be held on March 18. Submissions are due on March 10.
- b. Information is available on the PTC website and will be shared by teachers to students.

#### 6. Bingo Night - April 9th

- a. Virtual bingo night planned for April 9.
- b. PTC is looking for an emcee to call out bingo numbers.
- c. Also, PTC is looking for ideas for prizes and if anyone is interested to volunteer, please email co-president Kristin at president@hiteonptc.org.

- 7. Safe Routes to Schools presented by Linda Feldhan (SRTS Assistant coordinator)
  - a. Safe Routes to Schools is a national program to increase safe routes for students to walk and roll to school.
  - b. Being active increases student health, academic achievements, and mental health.
  - c. Remote Program plan for 2020-2021
    - i. Resources for distance learning
      - 1. Online remote learning resources guide with walking and biking route ideas, safety resources and activities.
      - 2. Created a messaging toolkit for PTOs.
      - 3. Remote lessons series for remote pedestrian and bicycle safety.
      - Walk and Roll Wednesdays- Working with all the schools to have someone host or post to social media about Walk and Roll Wednesdays. Encourage students to get outside and move.
      - 5. Monthly call with volunteers with school including staff, PE teachers, and parent volunteers. Come up with ideas to get students and families outside and active.
    - ii. Winter Walk and Roll will be on February 24.
      - 1. Students and families encouraged to get outside and take a walk or roll through their neighborhood.
      - 2. Then fill out google form to be entered into a raffle for prizes.
  - d. Upcoming events
    - 2/24- Staff Development- NO SCHOOL
    - 2/26- Hiteon Student Assembly
    - 3/02- Dining For Dollars at Mod Pizza
    - 3/10- Science Fair entries due
    - 3/18- Science Fair
- 8. Open Discussion
  - a. Reminder to log your volunteer hours to www.myimpactpage.com.
    - Logging in volunteer hours of community participation allows BSD to apply for grants.
    - ii. Volunteer coordinator Rebecca can lump hours together if you haven't been logging your volunteer hours.
    - iii. Email Rebecca at <u>volcoord@hiteonptc.org</u> for the link to sign up to volunteer.

Next General Meeting: Wednesday, March 17th, 7:00 P.M.